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Darlene Standley - Multi-State Management Audit of American Water Company, Inc and its Subsidiaries

From:  "Gassert, Curt” <cgassert@urc.IN.gov>
To: <Darlene.Standley@tn.gov>

Date: 7/8/2009 8:22 AM

Subject: Multi-State Management Audit of American Water Company, Inc and its Suﬁﬁd&iﬁrfes
CC: "Veneck Jr., Robert" <RVeneck@urc IN. gov> "

Darlene,

[ am the Director of the Water/Sewer Division of the Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission. I would like to express
our interest in participating in a multi-state management audit of American Water Company and its subsidiaries as
proposed by the Tennessee Regulatory Authority. Based on our phone conversation, [ understand this project is in the
preliminary stages and more detailed information is not yet available such as the cost, scope of the audit and number of
participants. Once the additional information is available, a decision will be made to make a firm commitment to
participate. Thank you for organizing this effort and including our agency.

Sincerely,
Curt Gassert

E. Curtis Gassert

Director of Water and Sewer

Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission
101 West Washington Street, Suite 1500E
indianapolis, Indiana 46204
317-232-2749 phone

317-232-6758 fax

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail transmission may contain deliberative, confidential or other legally privileged information that is not
subject to public disclosure under Ind. Code Section 5-14-3-4(b), and is intended only for the individual or entity named in the e-mail
address. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or reliance upon the
contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this e-mail transmission in error, please reply to the sender so that the indiana Utility Regulatory Commission's
Information Technology staff can arrange for proper delivery, and then please delete the message from your inbox. Thank you.
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